
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 PENSACOLA JUNIOR COLLEGE 
 1000 COLLEGE BOULEVARD 
 PENSACOLA, FL 32504-8998 
 
 April 17, 2008 
 
 ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 TO 
 INVITATION TO BID (BID 7 - 2007/2008) for Dental Units  
 FOR 
 PENSACOLA JUNIOR COLLEGE 
 
 
The following is in response to vendor questions received for the referenced BID: 
 

1. Where are the Delivery Systems going to mount? Will it mount to the: Chair, Rear Cabinet, Side Cabinet, 
or Wall?  Where will the Lights be mounted? Ceiling? Chair? Wall? 

 
Both the light and the delivery system will be mounted on the chair. 

 
2. Please explain item #3, adaptable for monitor cables. 

 
The light pole has to have the ability to house the monitor cables. 

 
3. Is the base swivel lock part of the light or chair?  
 

The base swivel lock is part of the chair. 
 

 
 
                                
 
 
 
 
 
Angie C. Jones 
Director of Purchasing 
and Auxiliary Services 
 
Please acknowledge and return this addendum with your proposal.  If you have already submitted a bid, please 
return this addendum, with signed acknowledgment, by the proposal opening deadline, April 23, 2008. 
 
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGED BY:                                                                                __     
 
FIRM/ENTITY                                               ___________________________________________ 
 
SIGNATURE OF REPRESENTATIVE:  __________________________________________            


